From:
To:

Subject: RE: BetIndex
Date: 22 March 2021 15:57:00

Attachments: -

Kind regards

Gambling Commission
Victoria Square House
Victoria Square
Birmingham B2 4BP

www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk

From:
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 3:56 PM

Subject: RE: BetIndex

Would you all be happy with replacing the par with this:

“During the course of the review, we utilised expertise from across the Gambling

Commission and a specialist external QC to examine the business model, the
finances of the company and the complex legal questions over the appropriate
regulatory framework.

Best regards,

Victoria Square House
Victoria Square
Birmingham B2 4BP

Ingcommission.gov.uk
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rrom:

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 3:52 PM

o

Subject: RE: BetIndex

Hi-

I spoke to | to give her the heads up, I think [Jjjjj and ] could bottom this out today, as

- is occupied with- today.

The longer this is out there as is the more time public have to look into and individualise this,
which isn’t what we want.

Can | assist in any way?

Huge thanks | for giving this immediate attention really appreciate it.

m
rrom:

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 3:49 PM

o I

Subject: Betindex

Hi all,

Just to let you know that I've spoken to and followed this up with an email to-,
H and [l in which I've explained the importance and urgency of the
situation.

I'll get back to you as soon as | possibly can.

If I've not heard back this afternoon I'll chase at 8am tomorrow morning.

Best regards,



GAMBLING COMMISSION
Victoria Square House
Victoria Square

Birminiham B2 4BP
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